
ICC MEMORANDUM Date:  July 27, 2001

To: IAC Committee Members

cc: IAC Alternates
IAC Interested Parties

From: Richard P. Kuchnicki
IAC Secretary
International Code Council, Inc.
5203 Leesburg Pike, Suite 600
Falls Church, VA  22041
Telephone: 703/931-4533
Facsimile: 703/379-1546
E-Mail Address: kuchnicki@intlcode.org

Re: IAC Meeting Notice

The next meeting of the Industry Advisory Committee will be held Monday, September 17, 2001, from 2:00
p.m. to 5:00 p.m. at the Hyatt Regency Hotel, Cincinnati, OH.  A copy of the draft agenda for the meeting is
attached.

Please complete the form below and return to ICC via fax, mail or e-mail.  If you have any questions, please
contact myself or Charles Spitz.

RPK:dll

ICC Industry Advisory Committee Meeting
Hyatt Regency Hotel - Cincinnati, OH

Monday, September 17, 2001, 2:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m.

             I plan to attend the Industry Advisory Committee Meeting to be held at the Doubletree Hotel.

             I do not plan to attend the Industry Advisory Committee Meeting.

Name: 

Organization: 


